
 

 

City of Barre, Vermont April 11, 2024, 5:30 PM 

 

Regular Meeting of the Barre City Planning Commission 

 

Venue Options: IN PERSON ONLY 

First Floor Conference Room of Alumni Hall 

 

Agenda 

1. Call to order - 5:30 PM 

2. Adjustments to the Agenda 

3. Approval of Minutes 

a. March 14, 2024 regular meeting 

4. Public comment (for something not on the agenda) 

5. Old Business 

a. Interim Zoning Changes Discussion 

6. New Business 

a. Flood Hazard Regulations: proposed changes 

b. Meeting Schedule discussion 

7. Confirm date of next meeting – May 16, 2024 

8. Staff updates – as needed 

9. Roundtable 

10. Adjourn 

jshatney
Typewritten Text
Correction: February 8, 2024 minutes

jshatney
Line



Barre City Planning Commission  

February 8, 2024 Meeting Minutes 

 

Present: David Sichel (Chair), Becky Wigg (Vice Chair), Joe Reil (Secretary),  

Rosemary Averill, Caitlin Corkins, Raylene Meunier 

Absent: None 

Staff: Janet Shatney (Director of Planning, Permitting & Assessing) 

Visitors: None 

 

1. Call to Order. 

5:30pm. 

2. Adjustments to the Agenda. 

None. 

3. Approval of Minutes. 

a. December 14, 2023 regular meeting. 

Meunier moves to approve, Corkins seconds, unanimous in favor. 

4. Public comment (for something not on the agenda). 

None. 

5. Old Business. 

a. Interim Zoning Changes Discussion – density and lot information 

6. New Business. 

a. Interim Zoning Changes Discussion – housing configurations 

Discussion for Agenda Items 5a and 6a were intermingled. Shatney 

presented a draft of possible changes to the Unified Development Ordnance, 

as discussed in previous meetings and these were discussed. 

Most discussion was around proposed density changes to R4, which could be 

difficult to administrate and allow construction out of step with current 

neighborhoods. 

 



Possible solutions included adjusting or adding conditional restrictions, 

removing or clarifying density restrictions while maintaining existing 

dimensional requirements (ground coverage, setbacks, building height, etc.). 

Consensus was for the latter and Shatney will draft further changes for review 

and possible approval. 

7. Confirm Date of Next Meeting. 

a. March, 14, 2024. 

8. Staff Updates. 

a. Shatney gave some general updates, Assessors are catching up, buyouts are 

progressing. Possible energy grant to improve the Barre Auditorium. 

9. Round Table. 

Averill thanks Shatney for her efforts in representing the city. 

Wigg asked for an update on the Summer Street plan, Shatney will check with VHB 

for an update and added that extensions for other grants are in progress. 

10. Adjourn. 

6:43pm, Averall moves to adjourn, Corkins seconds, unanimous in 

favor. 





















Page 1 

Staff Updates – Week ending April 5, 2024 

 

 I am involved with oversight of the Barre City Infill Study being performed by the Central 

Vermont Regional Planning Commission – we’ve been meeting bi-weekly and progress is great. 

 

 The Development Review Board has met last week for a request for a pellet silo to be placed at 

Nelson’s Hardware at 180 N Main Street, on the Merchants Row side of the structure – was 

approved.  The Director needs to finish the meeting minutes and Decision to get signed.  There 

are applicants for the May DRB meeting, including 46 Summer Street for the demolition of a 

dilapidated garage on the property; and for 168 N Main Street for building façade work. 

 

 The Municipal Planning Grant for the Summer Street Plan, is still viable and the Director is in 

contact with VHB to get that done this year. 

 

 The Bylaw Modernization Grant does not have the ability to extend the grant; the Counsel for 

ACCD suggested since we had no applicants for the RFP, to follow our procurement policy. 

 

 I finished the Substantially Damaged List last month that was sent to partners needing it 

reported.  There were a total of 38 Substantially Damaged properties, of which many received 

such a designation through the permitting process, and the remaining were determined based 

on visual observations last year at the end of July as well as Board of Abatement requests, red-

tagging through the fire department, requests to be bought out, etc.  Of that list, 14 properties 

have been instructed to elevate to date. 

 

 Granite City Apartments, run by Downstreet Housing, of which the project consists of the Ward 

5 School rehabilitation and up on Bromur Street, converting 1 apartment into a fully accessible 

unit as well as some new sidewalks and refreshing of the site has begun. 

 

 Turning Point Center has moved out of their location in the North End, and now occupies some 

space in the Downtown, is finalizing final pieces to the final point of funding.  Once that is done, 

they will be able to purchase the site at 18 S Main Street, and work on their grant funding the 

City agreed to do for $500,000 will ramp up. 

 

 The permitting office continues to be very busy with applications – those still coming in from the 

flood, and now that spring is here, the usual decks/porches/sheds are trickling in. 

 

 Working to assist Code Enforcement continues with the new staff there.  They are really on the 

ball and have grabbed onto the Minimum Housing inspections needed that really lapsed from 

the Covid days.  The new electrical inspector is also keeping even our veteran electricians on 

task to fill out applications more thoroughly and know that the City Inspector is on the job. 

 

 Spaulding High School permitted the ability to renovate a mobile home with their Career Center, 

and the intent is to then sell it in 2024. 



Page 2 

 

 The Assessing office is very busy with the hiring of a contract assessor and assistant assessor.  

They have been working on reviewing the flood damaged structures and getting a value in place 

for the April 1 deadline.  The reappraisal company also has been busy helping us with a side 

contract to assist with getting caught up on work in the City from building and zoning permits 

that were not reviewed by the former assessor for up to the last 7 years.  Understand that all 

values have to be placed against the last reappraisal, which was the baseline, and in 2006.  This 

work will assist them when they start the actual reappraisal work, which will put all city 

structures at current value by the market, for a 2026 change to the grand list. 

 

 The City Manager, staff and City Council approved with Vermont Emergency Management, to 

start obtaining application paperwork for city buyouts.  Not all will ultimately be chosen, and 

there may be properties added to the list as time progresses.  As of right now, 17 flood damaged 

properties have been notified that they qualify for a buyout, doesn’t mean they will be bought 

out, but to submit FEMA paperwork to me to be that much more prepared.  I have received 

paperwork from 8 of those 17 properties to date. 

 

 Landslide buyouts for the 2 properties on Pike Street were approved by City Council, and I have 

worked with the owners of those 2 properties to obtain all their FEMA paperwork and have 

been submitted; we now wait to see what Vermont Emergency Management and FEMA can 

offer us for financial assistance for the buyout.  Note there have been 3 more landslide 

properties added to the tentative list by the Manager, but has not received Council approval to 

move forward on those applications as yet. 

 

 Barre Area Development Corp. Executive Director Aimee Green last year applied to a grant 

funding agency called the Northern Borders Regional Commission to be invited to apply for 

grant funding for Prospect Heights, a 24-acre property off Prospect Street that has an existing 

but old subdivision, for development.  They were not invited to apply. 

 

This past month, it was agreed to try again to apply to NBRC but do it in partnership with the 

City as the City as-applicant.  We were approved to apply!  I am so pleased that this occurred, so 

now the BADC Director with a little assistance from me, but largely Aimee will be going through 

the grant application process to see if we can be funded to develop that property.  Stay tuned! 


	Agenda
	February 8, 2024 Meeting Minutes
	UDO - Dimensional Table
	Scenarios
	Flood Hazard Regs - draft revision cover
	5.01: revision proposed to substan. improvement 
	5.02: Determining Sub. Damage beginning of section
	5.02: draft addition to language clarifyer
	8.12: draft revision to fuel tanks language
	Staff Report



